Senior Checkout

Wednesday, May 12

Seniors will leave their laptops and chargers in their 7th hour class. Teachers will walk through a cursory viewing of the laptop with each student. The form for returning the laptop will be filled out and a copy will be given to the student. If a senior does NOT have a 7th hour class, the senior is expected to stop by the library at the conclusion of the last class the senior is in attendance for that day to check the laptop in.

If an issue is discovered later, as our technology department checks the laptop back into inventory, we will notify parents and assess a financial fee (if applicable).

Thursday, May 13

Seniors, including those who have been remote the entire school year, will select one of the three options for the morning and sign up on the "Sign up genius" link below that corresponds to their choice. Each group will have approximately 150 members.

- Activity 1 breakfast (outside)
- Activity 2 turn in any school owned items (not still in use), pick up cap and gown(events entrance)
- Activity 3 Senior walk (30 minutes) (building)
- Activity 4 Pick up graduation tickets and, if applicable, NHS cords (east gym)

Option 1 – Arrive at 8am, leave at 10am

- Option 2 Arrive at 8:30am, leave at 10:30am
- Option 3 Arrive at 9:10am, leave at 11am

Note: the link to sign up was provided to seniors on their copy of this document.

Students who were remote for the entire year can bring their school owned materials and laptop with them on May 13 during the time they sign up for OR they can call the building to make an appointment to return those items in the afternoon on Thursday, May 13, or on Friday, May 14.

Breakfast – We will have breakfast outside (weather permitting) in the parking lot near the band doors entrance. Our Senior Committee has arranged for food to be catered from HyVee. Tables and chairs will be set up in the lot. If weather is an issue, we will use the aux gym for this.

Return school owned items – We will have a table to return school owned items in the Events Entrance. If you have textbooks, library books, or other school owned items, these can be returned here. IF you are still in season, you will keep any school owned items until your season is complete.

Cap and gown – Josten's will be at ONW to distribute caps and gowns. This will be in the Events Entrance. Once you have your cap and gown, you may move into the auditorium.

Senior walk – Each group of 150 students will have a 30 minute Senior Walk as the final piece of their day. Potential route: Students will walk out the back of the auditorium and to the south hallway (that runs in front of the office). They will travel west (towards the 1100s) and then walk the perimeter of the 1200 pod, north down the 1100 hallway, enter the 1300 hallway on the east (right) side and walk the perimeter, go up the stairs next to 1325, walk the perimeter of the 2300 pod, exit the 2300 pod, walk through the 2200 pod, down the 2100 hallway, and then down the main stairs. Students will then walk down the north hallway past the Ravens' Nest, and down to the east

gym. We will review this on Thursday morning, May 13. There will be a static positioned livestream so parents/families can see their graduate at one point during the walk. https://youtu.be/NBv 8sjb2mk

Ticket pickup and NHS cords – This will occur in the East gym at the conclusion of your Senior Walk. Students will leave the building for the day after picking up any items in the east gym.

If you need to see the bookkeeper, she will be available after you complete your senior walk in the office. You are, of course, welcome to take care of any fines/fees by logging in online.